

Patrycja Piotrowska

As **UI Designer** and **Graphic Designer** for over the past five years, I have been involved in numerous projects. I've worked in big teams with designers and developers, small digital agencies, and as a one-man-army in freelance projects. In my work, I believe that usability and accessibility are more important than visual design.

piotrowska.p@gmail.com ——— **+48 664 377 494** ——— **www.piotrowska.pl**

WORK EXPERIENCE

9.2017 – 10.2020

UI Designer/Graphic Designer

mInteractive & mDevelopers Software House

- Prototype and design the web and mobile applications
- Cooperation with development teams e.g React Native, PHP, Front-end
- End-to-end contact with clients around the globe
- Create animations and micro animations for the projects' needs
- Create the brand identity for SME enterprises
- Assistance with organization of the workshops for the clients
- Graphic Design for the agency and software house needs

4.2019 – present

Graphic/Motion Designer, Co-owner

Beauty Agency

- Graphic Design & Animation for social media
- Design, create and manage Instagram, Facebook, LinkedIn, and Google Ads
- End-to-end contact with the clients from various industries e.g e-commerce, software, PV, education, h&b, and more
- Social Media Profiles Management
- Create and implement social media strategies
- Drone operate and montage the footage

6.2017 – 1.2018

Creative Graphic Designer

Manager-Art Digital & Event Agency

- Design and deliver outdoor campaigns
- Create the brand identity for SME enterprises
- Prepare print-ready projects, cooperate with various printing houses
- End-to-end contact with the clients
- Collaboration with Events Department

2016 - present

UI Designer, Freelancer

P2 s.c

- Prototype and design the web and mobile applications
- Design RWD websites
- Graphic Design and Animation
- Cooperation with programmers during the projects
- End-to-end contact with the clients

SKILLS

Tools

UI Design: Figma, Adobe XD, ProtoPie, InVision

Visual Design & DTP: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Lightroom

Motion Design: Adobe After Effects, Media Encoder

Marketing: Facebook Business Manager, Google Analytics, LinkedIn Business Manager

Other: Slack, Jira, Trello, Asana, HotJar, Ms Office, Canva

Technologies

My wide experience and education gave me essential knowledge about the technologies used in the IT industry. I have developed static RWD websites (HTML/CSS/SCSS/Bootstrap/JS) and templates for WordPress. I also have basic experience with PHP (Laravel), React Native, Git/Bitbucket. During the design process, I always cooperate with programming teams.

Language

Polish: Native

English: B2, Professional working proficiency

Certificates

- Complete Web & Mobile Designer in 2021: UI/UX, Figma, and more
- Adobe Illustrator LinkedIn Skill Assessment badge
- Adobe Photoshop LinkedIn Skill Assessment badge
- A1/A3 Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) pilot completion of training, Civil Aviation Authority

EDUCATION

2014-2018

Jan Długosz University in Częstochowa

Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Science)
Specialisation: Graphic Design & Multimedia

2010-2014

Zespół Szkół Morskich in Świnoujście

IT Technician

Specialisation: Graphic Design & Multimedia